AAY il
oo Amoco Production Company
ARTLONG L1 g Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico, 88240
May 25, 1972
File: VES-221~LF
Re: Request For Off-Lease Storage

State Federal Gas COM No. 1

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico, 88210

Gentlemen:

Pending final well evaluation and submission of a formal application
for "0Off-Lease Storage' we are submitting this request for temporary
permission to store off the lease any condensate production that might
be produced in evaluating the State Federal Gas COM Well No. 1, located
in Unit E, Section 28, T-17S, R~28E, Empire Penn Gas Pool (extension)
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Final arrangements are being made for both a temporary and permanent
gas sales outlet, Suitable and adequate tank battery facilities are
available and intact at the State 'B'" Gas COM battery site located in
Unit J, Section 29, T~17S, R-28E. This utilization will eliminate any
costs necessary for any new tank battery comstruction. Production will
not be commingled.

Your earliest consideration of this request shall be appreciated.
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V. E. STALEY
Area Superintendent



